Kristen Dinan

Virginia Beach, VA 23455 kristenmquigley@gmail.com 845.641.9338

Eager and energetic registered nurse with 8 years experience in a diverse background seeking a new and challenging position in the health and wellness field to broaden my experience as a RN. Recognized as an organized, team player with excellent bedside manner, patient satisfaction and communication skills.

Work Experience

Float Nurse

Sentara Virginia Beach General Hospital - Virginia Beach, VA October 2018 to Present

-Virginia Beach, VA October '18- Present

• Duties include floating to a variety of nursing units to perform high quality patient care such as the Pre/Post Op units, PACU, ICU, Stepdown, ED, Telemetry

Tele/imcu-charge Nurse

Maryview Medical Center - Portsmouth, VA February 2018 to October 2018

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Sentara Virginia Beach General Hospital - Virginia Beach, VA September 2017 to February 2018

-Virginia Beach, VA September '17 - Feb '18

• Responsibilities included obtaining quick IV access, lab draws, performing rapid patient assessments, communicating with families and ancillary staff, managing patient specimens, administration of medications, assisting with rapid spontaneous intubation, EKG interpretation, continuous monitoring of patient and their complex systems, educating patient and families TRAVEL NURSE EXPERIENCE

RN Contract

SCU/CCU, Lakeview Regional Medical Center - Covington, LA April 2017 to August 2017

RN Contract

MEDSURG, West Jefferson Medical Center - New Orleans, LA January 2017 to April 2017

RN Contract

Sharp Memorial Hospital - San Diego, CA September 2016 to December 2016

RN Contract

Kaiser Permanente Medical Center - San Diego, CA

February 2016 to September 2016

RN

Nyack Hospital - Nyack, NY February 2015 to January 2016

Neuro RN

Helen Hayes Hospital - West Haverstraw, NY November 2013 to January 2015

Education

Bachelor's of Science in Nursing

State University of New York - Delhi, NY May 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2021

State: VA

Skills

- BLS/ACLS Certified
- EKG Interpretation/Cardiac monitoring/Medication administration
- Strong clinical judgement and skills
- Extensive experience in patient assessments and monitoring
- Excellent written and verbal communication
- Skillful in IV access/lab draws, handling of lab specimens, IV and IM medication administration
- Proficient in Microsoft office and other EMRs
- · Self-motivated, detail oriented, strong leadership skills
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Cerner

Assessments

Clinical Judgment – Expert

July 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.